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N P DE S|GN 34 Brecknock Road

30 August 2006

Adrian Malcolm / !\]\[ ~ / 0% /O 6 /\J)\/

Development Control
Camden Council
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr Malcolm,

38A Sherriff Road, NW6 2AU
Application No 2006/3825

As requested in your letter of 21 August, | enclose 5 copies of drawing
SRB/0S5, the elevation showing the proposed new bathroom window.

Question 6: | confirm that no felling or lopping of trees is involved in these
proposals. My apologies for the oversight in not ticking the No box on the
application form.

Please telephone me if there is any further information you require or if you
would like to arrange a site visit.

Yours sincerely,

N
Amara Procter

Catherine Amara Procter



